

Attendees:

Haven Hanford
Lael Gray
Cathy Hohenstein
Marian Aldredge
Gwen Wisler

Minutes**Update on General Council and/or Hub Meeting**

- Clusters will switch delegates after next Convening (meeting of all ABFPC members)
- Asheville Green Drinks May 9th meeting will focus on food community resilience
- Gordon Smith presented a ABFPC proposal to the city council
- Each cluster should develop proposed policies and send them to the Policy Cluster; then the Policy Cluster will review/research and send its policies to the General Council; the General Council will then send the policies back out to the clusters
- Determination of whether Dynamic Governance will be adopted will be brought up at the next Convening
- Currently the next Convening will be either June 1st or June 4th
- At the Hub Meeting, only delegates will speak
- Someone will try to work with the Communication Cluster on website etc.

Address Marc Hunt's approach to the Asheville School Board

Agreed that the School Health Advisory Council (SHAC) should be the first group with whom we interact; Cathy will contact Marc and tell him that

Forum Discussions

We went over the list of potential presenters; see attached from Haven

<https://docs.google.com/a/abtech.edu/document/d/1oIIlNdywEXWeRMb-1i2wK1465RqYFRH0JZefuobOleW4/edit?invite=CKKH4Z0O>

- Haven will forward this to other clusters for their input
- Potential dates are August 17, 18, 23, 24 or 25 no more than 3 hours
- Presenters will be asked – what work are you doing that relates to our clusters, how can we help further your mission, how can you help further the various clusters' mission
- Formed a subcommittee of Cathy, Justina(?), Marian, Haven and Gwen and will open up the subcommittee to members of our cluster and other clusters
- Subcommittee will determine who has contacts with the various presenters
- Cathy will bring up the Forum to the Appalachian Food Share Project at the next meeting on May 8th
- Subcommittee will meet on May 8th at 9AM

Next meeting of the Education Cluster is May 24 from 10:30 to 12 Location TBD

Haven will send out a meeting wizard notice to try to set a standard meeting date and time

